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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS
2510-2521.

This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message or call (561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive
communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.

From: Jennifer A. Kluge

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2000 7:12 PM
To: 'david.colter@warnerbros.com’
Subject: iviewit conference calls

WWwWw.iviewit.com

Tuesday, October 31, 2000



Dear Mr. Colter,

There will be four initial conference calls tomorrow, Wednesday November 1st, with several investors and their
institutions. Each call will begin promptly fifteen minutes apart, beginning at 8:30 a.m. Please note that each call
has the same dial in number, but different participant codes. Also, each call will be ending a little early in order
to begin the next call. Please use the following numbers for each call:

8:30 a.m. PT,11:30 a.m. ET

Dial in 1-888-476-3757 Participant Code: 648581

Participants: Jeff Friedstein, Goldman Sachs Group + Scott Carpenter, Anschutz Digital Media
8:45a.m. PT,11:45a.m. ET

Dial in 1-888-476-3757 Participant Code: 673771

Participants: The Lawrence Talisman Group + Bank One + Stonehenge Fund + Kevin Cory, Special
Stituations Adam Stattner, CS Asset Mgmt Roger Harris, J.W. Seligman Chris Boova, Pequot Conner Mclough,
HIG Jeff Sandler,Caryle Lee Purcell, ABN Ambro Dan Forman

9:00 a.m. PT,12:00 p.m. ET

Dial in 1-888-476-3757 Participant Code: 306538

Participants: Joe Lee,Wachovia Group et al + Bruce Prolow, Tiedemenn Investment Group.

9:15a.m. PT,12:15 p.m. ET
Dial in 1888-476-3757 Participant Code: 463179

Participants: Harvey Kaye, Gulfstream Capital + Richard Chavez, et al.

iviewit.com

2255 Glades Road
Suite 337 West

Boca Raton, FL 33431

email: eliot@iviewit.com
palm: iviewit@palm.net
Web: www.iviewit.com
Voice: 561.999.8899
Fax: 561.999.8810
Toll: 877.484.8444
Cell: 561.212.9254

NOTE: The information transmitted in and/or attached to this message is intended only for the person or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination, or other use of, or taking any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this information in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer.



